

Table of Contents

Purpose	3
Resources for making Mature Disciples	
God and You	
God and You and Your Church	
God and You and Your World	
God and You and Your Family	
God and You and Your School and Work	
God and You and Spiritual Warfare	25
Resources for the Maturing Disciple	30
God and You Resources	30
God and You and Your Church Resources	30
God and You and Your World Resources	31
God and You and Your Family Resources	31
God and You and Your School and Work Resources	31
God and You and Spiritual Warfare Resources	32
Resources for the Mature Disciple	33
God and You Resources	33
God and You and Your Church Resources	33
God and You and Your World	34
God and You and Your Family Resources	34
God and You and Your School and Work Resources	35
God and You and Your Spiritual Warfare Resources	35
Resources for the New Christian	36
God and You Resources	36
God and You and Your Church Resources	36
God and You and Your World Resources	37
God and You and Your Family Resources	37
God and You and Your School and Work Resources	38
Publisher Frequency:	39
Author Frequency	40
Publisher Abbreviations;	46

Purpose

The purpose of this booklet is to assist small groups, Sunday school classes or other Christian Education Ministries of Adams Farm Community Church to help find and select Gospel focused and Word centered studies that help disciples grow in their maturity across multiple generations and varying walks of life. These studies help give a broad understanding of evangelical, reformed and Presbyterian doctrines to help members to mature in their understanding of the beliefs of the Associate Reformed Presbyterian Church.

Teaching which covers the following broadly characterized areas of theological knowledge and practice are commended for balanced and fully orbed spiritual growth. Resources are recommended for each age or stage of maturity whose use should lead to a deeper and broader understanding of these aspects of our faith.

The resources listed below are not an exhaustive list, but contains suggestions and materials that may be useful in understanding the basics and grow to spiritual maturation.

At the end of this document is a list of the publisher and authors found in the document. This list is to help guide and direct members in selecting studies that might not be listed in this document. This list is collected from the ARP Christian Education Ministry's booklet called 'A Comprehensive Plan For Christian Education.' This and other resources can be found at the CEM website, www.arpcem.org.

Your word is a lamp to my feet and a light to my path.

Psalm 119:105

Resources for making Mature Disciples

God and You

TODDLER/PRESCHOOL

Resources for Teachers and Parents

Comprehensive large group materials

- A Bible Alphabet Storybook by Allison Brown (CFP)
- Beginning with the Bible, (OT and NT), age range 2 3 year olds (28 weeks of lessons) (CFP)
- God's Story Bible Coloring Book (GCP)
- On the Way, (3 year syllabus for 3-9 year old), covering major theological doctrines in 14 books. (CFP)
- Show Me Jesus, toddlers', preschoolers' curriculum (GCP)

Supplemental materials for Sunday school type setting:

- Beginning with John's Gospel by Susan Harding (Banner)
- Bible Alphabet Activity Book by Allison Brown (Banner)
- Bible Alphabet by Allison Brown (Banner)
- Bible Animals by Allison Brown (Banner)
- Bible Numbers by Allison Brown (Banner)
- God's Names by Sally Michael (P&R)
- God's Promises by Sally Michael (P&R)
- Go to the Ant coloring book by Judy Rogers (P&R)
- I can Know ...Series by Nancy Gorrell (Meeting with God, Living with God, and Beginning with God) (CFP)
- Isabella is a Pig coloring book by Judy Rogers (P&R)
- King Without a Shadow by R.C. Sproul & Liz Bonham (P&R)
- Life of Jesus for the Very Young by Isobel Tallach (Banner)
- My ABC Bible Verses by Susan Hunt (CFP)
- My 1st Book of Bible Prayers by Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My 1st Book of Bible Promises by Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My 1st Book of Christian Values by Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My 1st Book of Memory Verses by Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My 1st Book of Questions and Answers w/ Teacher manual by Carine MacKenzie

(CFP)

- The First Catechism, Teaching Children Bible Truths (CEF)
- Wait 'til you see the Butterfly by Doreen Tamminga (Banner)

Materials suitable for daily/ home teaching or family devotions:

- Beginning with John's Gospel Susan Harding (Banner)
- Bible Miracles a colouring book Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Bible Work a colouring book Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Child's Story Bible 3 vol set Catherine Vos (Banner)
- Colour the Bible books #1 & #2 Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- David and the Giant a colouring book Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- First Catechism, Teaching Children Bible Truths (GCP)
- From the Lips of Little Ones by Jeff Kingswood (C&C).
- God Cares a colouring book Hazel Scrimshire (CFP)
- God has Power Colour and Learn Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- God is Everywhere Colour and Learn by Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- God is Faithful Colour and Learn Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- God is Good a colouring book Hazel Scrimshire (CFP)
- God is Kind Colour and Learn in Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- God Knows Everything Colour and Learn Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- God Loves Me a colouring book Hazel Scrimshire (CFP)
- God made Something Series (God Made Something Clever; Beautiful, Quick, Strong, Enormous, Amazing, Funny, and Tall) Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- God Made them Great John Tallach (Banner)
- God never Changes Colour and Learn Carine Mackenzie (CFP)
- God's Little Giants a colouring book Hazel Scrimshire (CFP)
- I can Know ...Series by Nancy Gorrell (CFP)
- Jesus Loves You a colouring book Hazel Scrimshire (CFP)
- Learn about God Series Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- The Foolish Farmer Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- The Lost Coin Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- The Proud Prayer Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- The Runaway Son Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- The Selfish Servant Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- What God Says (redemption) Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)
- What God Says (repenting) Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)

Materials for equipping teachers and parents:

- Bringing the Gospel to Covenant Children Joel Beeke (Reformation Heritage)
- Child's Story Bible 3 volumes Catherine Vos (Banner)
- The Work of His Fingers Allison Brown (Banner)

YOUNGER ELEMENTARY

- Beginning with John's Gospel Susan Harding (Banner)
- Bible Alive series Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Bible lessons for Juniors Van Der Meer (RH)
- Bible Wise series Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Big Book of Bible Truths #1 & #2 Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- Big Truths for Little Kids Susan Hunt
- Children's Catechism, Q 1-20
- God's Names Sally Michael (P&R)
- God's Promises Sally Michael (P&R)
- Grandpa's Box Starr Meade (P&R)
- Let's Explore the Ten Commandments, The Lord's Prayer and the Beattitudes John Roberts (Day One)
- Life of Jesus (Banner)
- My First Book about the Bible Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Pilgrim's Progress John Bunyan (CFP)
- The Truths of God's Word and manual—Diana Kleyn (CFP)
- Training Hearts, Teaching Minds Starr Meade (P&R)
- Wait til you see the Butterfly Doreen Tamminga (Banner)

MIDDLE ELEMENTARY

- Beginning with John's Gospel Susan Harding (Banner)
- Bible Doctrine for Younger Children, book A & B James Beeke (RH)
- Bible Heroes Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Bible Lessons for Juniors, 4 vols. Andrew VanDer Veer (RH)
- Big Book of Questions and Answers Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- Caleb's Lamb Santos (RH)
- Children of the Bible Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Children's Catechism, Q. 1-30
- Education in the Truth Norman deJong (CFP)
- First Catechism Teaching Children Bible Truths (GCP)
- God's Names Sally Michael (P&R)
- Grandpa's Box Starr Meade (P&R)

- Heroes of the Faith series Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Life of Jesus Isobel Tallach (Banner)
- My Bible ABC Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Reading Your Bible: A Starter's Guide Gavin Childress (DayOne)
- Reformation Series (Augustine, Calvin, Owen)
- Teaching for Change Norman deJong (P&R)
- Training Hearts, Teaching Minds Starr Meade (P&R)
- Wait til you see the Butterfly Doreen Tamminga (Banner)
- When You Rise Up RC Sproul, Jr (P&R)

UPPER ELEMENTARY Resources

- 10 Commandments
- Bearing Fruit Diana Kleyn (RH)
- Children's Catechism, Q 1-50
- Christian Biographies for Young Readers Simonetta Carr (RH)
- Grandpa's Box Starr Meade (P&R)
- Reformation Heroes D.A. Kleyn, Diana Kleyn (RH)
- Taking Root Diana Kleyn (RH)
- This Pilgrim's Progress (for children) Jean Watson (Banner)
- Wait til you see the Butterfly Doreen Tamminga (Banner)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Bible Doctrine for Younger Children, Book A and B James Beeke (RH)
- Bible Doctrine for Older Children, Book A and B James Beeke (RH)
- Children's Catechism, Q: 1 50
- God's Names (Children Desiring God) Sally Michael P&R)
- Training Hearts, Teaching Minds Starr Meade (P&R)
- Windows of Truth Peter Jeffrey (Banner)

JUNIOR HIGH

- A Young Person's Guide to Knowing God Patricia St. John (CFC)
- Call the Sabbath a Delight Walter Chantry (Banner)
- Call to Prayer JC Ryle (Banner)
- Coming to Faith in Christ J. Benton (Banner)
- Grow in Grace Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Heart for God Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Profiting from the Word Arthur W. Pink (Banner)
- Repent and Believe Thomas Brooks (Banner)

- Setting our Sights on Heaven Paul Wolfe (Banner)
- Stop Loving the World William Greenhill (RH)
- We Became Men Shawn Brower (P&R)
- Westminster Shorter Catechism

What is the Reformed Faith? – JR de Witt (Banner)

Resources for Teachers and Parents

- Bible Doctrine for Older Children, Books A & B James Beeke (RH)
- Education in the Truth Norman deJong (P&R)
- Expository Thoughts on the Gospels Arthur Pink (Banner)
- Is All Scripture Inspired? JC Ryle (Banner)
- Shorter Catechism with Scripture proofs (GCP)
- The Most Important Thing You'll Ever Study: A survey of the Bible Starr Meade (Crossway)
- The Sovereignty of God Arthur Pink (Banner)
- Training Hearts, Teaching Minds Starr Meade (P&R)
- Westminster Shorter Catechism (GCP)

SENIOR HIGH

- A New Kind of Living Stephen McQuoid (CFP)
- Directions for Christian Living Derek Prime (CFP)
- Effective Christian Living Jack Selfridge (CFP)
- Godliness Through Discipline Jay Adams (P&R)
- Grow in Grace Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Holding Hands, Holding Hearts Richard Phillips (P&R)
- Hole in our Holiness Kevin Deyoung (Crossway)
- Holiness JC Ryle (Charles Nolan)
- Holiness Joel Beeke (RH)
- No Holiness, No Heaven Richard Alderson (Banner)
- Supernatural Living for Natural People Ray Ortlund (CFP)
- Westminster Confession, a Commentary (Banner)
- Westminster Confession of Faith (Banner)
- Westminster Larger Catechism (Banner)
- When Grace Comes Alive Terry Johnson (CFP)
- When People are Big and God is Small Edward Welch (P&R)
- Who are You to Judge? Dave Swavely (P&R)
- Why Does it Have to Hurt? Dan McCartney (P&R)
- Wisdom to Live By Melvin Tinker (CFP)

COLLEGE/YOUNG ADULT Resources

- A Call to Prayer JC Ryle (Banner)
- Chosen in Christ Phillips (P&R)
- Decisions, Decisions Dave Swavely (P&R)
- Developing a Healthy Prayer Life Joel Beeke (RH)
- Discovering God in Stories from the Bible Philip Graham Ryken (P&R)
- Does Grace Grow Best in Winter? Ligon Duncan (P&R)
- Gospel Basics Andrew Bonar (Banner)
- High Calling of Motherhood Walter Chantry (Banner)
- How Readest Thou? JC Ryle (Charles Nolan)
- Living Word Bible Studies (P&R)
- My God is True Paul Wolfe (Banner)
- Saved By Grace Phillips (P&R)
- Westminster Shorter Catechism
- What is a True Calvinist? (P&R)
- What is Providence? (P&R)
- What is True Conversion? (P&R)
- Who is Jesus? (CFP)
- Why Do We Pray? Stanley Gale (P&R)

Resources for Teachers

- Gospel Basics Andrew Bonar (Banner)
- John Knox and the Reformation D.M. Lloyd Jones (Banner)
- Let's Study Ephesians (Banner)
- The 'Opening Up the Bible' Series commentaries for the lay person (Day One)
 MIDDLE ADULT Resources
- Attributes of God Arthur Pink (Banner)
- Coming to Faith in Christ J. Benton (Banner)
- Developing a Healthy Prayer Life Joel Beeke (RH)
- Discovering God's Will Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Glory Veiled and Unveiled Gerald Bilkes (RH)
- Grow in Grace Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Living by God's Promises Joel Beeke (RH)
- Living Zealously Joel Beeke (RH)
- No Holiness, No Heaven Richard Alderson (Banner)
- Right With God John Blanchard (Banner)
- Westminster Shorter Catechism with Proofs (Banner)
- What are Spiritual Gifts? Vern Poythress (P&R)

Resources for Teachers

- Bible Doctrine Year 1&2 Teacher's Kit (GCP)
- Daily Family Devotion Guide, vol 1-3 (GCP)
- Exposition of the Shorter Catechism (CFP)
- Out Great God and Saviour Alexander (Banner)
- Our Perfect God: A Summary of the Attributes of God Tim Shenton (DayOne)
- Westminster Confession of Faith Study Book (CFP)
- Westminster Directory of Public Worship (CFP)
- Who is Jesus? Roger Carswell (CFP)

SENIOR ADULT Resources

- Afternoon of Life Elyse Fitzpatrick (P&R)
- Christian Marriage D. Martyn Lloyd Jones (Banner)
- Expository Thoughts J.C. Ryle (Banner)
- Happy Old Age Ashton Oxenden (RH)
- Pilgrim's Progress John Bunyan (Banner)
- Prayer: A Biblical Perspective Eric Alexander (Banner)
- Setting our Sights on Heaven Paul Wolfe (Banner)

Resources for teachers

- Exposition of the Shorter Catechism (CFP)
- Let's Study Series (Banner)
- The Adult Quarterly (CEM/ARP)
- Westminster Confession of Faith Study Book (CFP)
- Westminster Directory of Public Worship (CFP)

God and You and Your Church

TODDLER/PRESCHOOL

Resources for teachers and parents

Materials suitable for daily/home teaching or family devotions

- A Child's First Lessons in Knowing God (CFP)
- Child's Story Bible Catherine Vos (3 volumes) (Banner)
- I Can Know God Series: Meeting with God; Living with God; Beginning with God -Nancy Gorrell (CFP)

- My First Book About the Bible Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My First Book About the Church Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My First Book About Jesus Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- What is the Church? Mandy Groce & Bill Bell (CFP)
- Word Wise, vol 1 & 2 Allison Brown (Banner)
- Teach Me While My Heart is Tender Judy Rogers (P&R)
- Stop and Look at God's Word, vol 1-3 Donna Drion (Day One)

Materials for equipping teachers and parents:

- Bringing the Gospel to Covenant Children Joel Beeke (RH)
- Family Worship Joel Beeke (RH)
- Grandpa's Box Starr Meade (P&R)
- Our Covenant with Kids Dr. Timothy Sisemore (CFP)
- Parenting in the Pew Robbie Castleman (IVP)
- Raising Children God's Way David Martyn Lloyd Jones (Banner)
- The Case for Family Worship George Hamond (RH)
- The Family at Church Joel Beeke (RH)
- The Family Worship Book Terry Johnson (CFP)

YOUNGER ELEMENTARY

Resources for Teachers and Parents

- A Quest for Comfort William Boekestein (RH)
- Accidental Voyae Doug Bond (P&R)
- Bible Alphabet and activity book— Allison Brown (Banner)
- Faithfulness Under Fire William Boekestein (RH)
- From the Lips of Little Ones Jeff Kingswood (C&C)
- Living with God: Worship, Heaven, Obedience, Prayer Nancy Gorell (CFP)
- Our Home is Like a Little Church Lindsey Blair and Bobby Giles (CFP)
- Parenting in the Pew Robbie Castelman and Ruth Graham (IVP)
- Reformation Heroes Joel Beeke (RH)
- Teach Me (CD) Judy Rogers (P&R)
- Teach Your Children to Pray Denise George (CFP)
- The Shorter Catechism activity book Marianne Ross (CFP)
- The Singing Shepherd Hazel Scrimshire (CFP)
- The Singing Soldiers Barbara Haley (CFP)
- Their Lives and Your Lives- Devotions on Bible Characters (RH)
- Teaching Hearts, Training Minds Starr Meade (P&R)

- What is the Church? Mandy Grace & Bill Bell (CFP)
- Why Can't I See God? (CD) Judy Rogers (P&R)

MIDDLE ELEMENTARY

Resources for Teachers and Parents

- Accidental Voyage Doug Bond (P&R)
- Adventures in the American Revolution Susan Olasky (P&R)
- Chosen Daughters series (P&R)
- Classics for Young Readers series (P&R)
- Commanded (missions related for boys) LH Martin (CFP)
- Fair Sunshine Jack Purves (Banner)
- Fiven English Reformers JC Ryle (Banner)
- Five Pioneer Missionaries various authors (Banner)
- God Made Them Great John Tallach (Banner)
- God's Riches workbook on the doctrines of grace J Benton (Banner)
- Heroes of the Faith series Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Their Lives and Your Lives Devotions on Bible Characters (RH)
- Westminster Shorter Catechism with Scripture proofs (Banner)

UPPER ELEMENTARY

Resources for Teachers and Parents

- 66 Books: One Story Paul Reynolds (CFP)
- God's Book of Wisdom Belinda Buckland (CFP)
- How to Handle Your Life Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- The Family Worship Book Terry Johnson (CFP)

JUNIOR HIGH

- Faith & Freedom Series Doug Bond (P&R)
- Milk of the Word Peter Barnes (Banner)
- Pilgrim's Progress John Bunyan (Banner)
- Tales of Persia William MacElwhee Miller (P&R)
- They Shall be Mine John Tallach (Banner)
- Voyage to Freedom David Gay (Banner)

Resources for teachers and parents

- God Made them Great John Tallach (Banner)
- God's Riches, a workbook on the Doctrines of Grace J. Benton (Banner)
- Life of Jesus Isobel Tallach (Banner)
- Truth for all Time John Calvin (Banner)
- Windows of Truth Peter Jeffery (Banner)

SENIOR HIGH

- Am I a Christian? James Fraser (Banner)
- Contending for the Faith Robert Reymond (CFP)
- Finding Life's Purpose Carol Jones (CFP)
- Finding a Vision For Your Church Michael Milton (P&R)
- God's People in the Wilderness O Palmer Robertson (CFP)
- How Jesus Runs the Church Guy Waters (P&R)
- Life of Faith Arthur W. Pink (CFP)
- People and Problems in the Church Esma Cardinal (CFP)
- The Church Richard Phillips (P&R)
- The Transforming Community Mark Lauterbach (CFP)
- What is... Series various authors (P&R)
- What is Your Church's Personality? Philip D. Douglass
- What Would Jesus Say About Your Church? Richard Mayhue (CFP)
- Your Journey with Jesus Ron Nikkel (CFP)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Advice for Seekers Charles Spurgeon (Banner)
- Alien Nation Melvin Tinker (CFP)
- All loves Excelling John Bunyan (Banner)
- Elizabeth Prentiss (Biography) Sharon James (Banner)
- John G. Paton: Missionary to the Hebrides John Paton (Banner)
- Making Kingdom Disciples Charles H. Dunahoo (P&R)
- Margaret Paton: Letters from the South Seas Margaret Paton (Banner)
- Marriage Paul Tripp (P&R)
- Our Perfect God: A Summary of the Attributes of God Tim Shenton (Day One)
- Susanna Spurgeon: Free Grace Dying Love Susanna Spurgeon (Banner)
- The Bond of Love David McKay (CFP)
- What would Jesus Say About Your Church? Richard Mayhue (CFP)

COLLEGE/YOUNG ADULT

- 20 Controversies that Almost Killed a Church Richard Ganz (P&R)
- Celebrating the Sabbath Bruce Ray (P&R)
- Children of the Promise Randy Booth (P&R)
- Communion of Saints Philip Ryken (P&R)
- How Jesus Runs the Church Guy Prentiss Waters (P&R)
- Infant Baptism John Murray (P&R)
- Meaning and Mode of Baptism Jay Adams (P&R)
- What are Spiritual Gifts?- Vern Poythress (P&R)
- What is a Reformed Church? Stephen Smallman (P&R)
- What is Baptism? Stephen Smallman (P&R)

Resources for teachers

- Case for Covenantal Infant Baptism Greg Strawbridge (P&R)
- Presbyterian Doctrine of Children in the Covenant Lewis Schenk (P&R)
- Profiting from the Word Arthur Pink (Banner)
- Pundit's Folly Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Puritan Paperback series (Banner)
- Summary of Christian Doctrine Louis Berkhof (Banner)
- What Is A Healthy Church Member? Thabiti Anyabwile (9 Marks)
- What is the Lord's Supper? Richard Phillips (P&R)

MIDDLE ADULT

- How Jesus Runs the Church Guy Prentiss Waters (P&R)
- Living in Christ's Church Leader's Guide Edmund Clowney (GCP)

Resources for teachers

- Am I a Christian? James Fraser (Banner)
- Created for Worship Noel Due (CFP)
- God's Riches John Benton & John Peet (Banner)
- John Knox and the Reformation D. Martyn Lloyd-Jones (Banner)
- Singing the Songs of Jesus Michael LeFebvre (CFP)
- What is a Healthy Church Member? Thabiti Anyabwile (9 Marks)
- Why Join a Small Church? John Benton (CFP)

SENIOR ADULT

How Jesus Runs the Church – Guy Prentiss Waters (P&R)

- The Lord's Supper Thomas Watson (Banner)
- What is a Healthy Church Member? Thabiti Anyabwile (9 Marks)
- What is a Healthy Church? Mark Dever (9 Marks)
- Worship J.C. Ryle (Banner)

Resources for teachers

- Calls to Worship Robert Vasholz (CFP)
- Created for Worship Noel Due (CFP)
- Lifesong Oliver Claassen (CFP)
- Singing the Songs of Jesus Michael Lefebvre (CFP)
- The Family Worship book Terry Johnson (CFP)
- The Westminster Directory of Public Worship Mark Dever / Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- The Worship of God various authors (CFP)
- Why Join a small Church? John Benton (CFP)

God and You and Your World

TODDLER/PRESCHOOL

Resources for teachers and parents

- God's Little Guidebooks Series, the Ten Commandments (CFP)
- God Made them Great John Tallach (Banner)
- Tales of Persia William MacElwhee Miller (Banner)
- The Mission Zone (OMF)

YOUNGER ELEMENTARY

Resources for teachers and parents

- Bible Animals Allison Brown (Banner)
- Bible Numbers Allison Brown (Banner)
- Christian Biographies for Young Readers Simonetta Carr (RH)
- God's Little Guidebooks box sets (CFP)

- God's Might Acts in Creation Starr Meade (P&R)
- Meeting with God: A family guide to the Christian Faith Nancy Gorrell (CFP)
- Our Covenant with Kids Timothy Sisemore (CFP)
- The Christ of the Bible and the Church's Faith Geoffrey Grogan (CFP)
- The Life of God in the Soul of the Church Thabiti Anyabwile (CFP)
- The Works of His Fingers Allison Brown (Banner)
- When You Rise Up RC Sproul, Jr (P&R)

MIDDLE ELEMENTARY

Resources for Teachers and Parents

- Crown and Covenant series Doug Bond (P&R)
- Faith and Freedom series Doug Bond (P&R)
- Tales of Persia William MacElwhee Miller (P&R)
- The Great Escape Christine Farenhorst (P&R)
- The Little Lots series DeBoer (CFP)
- The Mission Zone (OMF)
- Vision for Missions Tom Wells (Banner)
- Wait 'til You See the Butterfly Doreen Tamminga (Banner)
- Work of His Fingers Allsion Brown (Banner)

UPPER ELEMENTARY

- Missionary Stories from Around the World Betty Swinford (CFP)
- Streets Paved with Gold John Nicholls (CFP)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Tales from Canterbury Place, vol 1-4 Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Chosen Daughters series (P&R)
- Crown and Covenant series (P&R)
- Faith and Freedom series (P&R)
- God and Your Family Havergal (CFP)
- God Made Them Great John Tallach (Banner)
- Sketches from Church History SM Haughton(Banner)
- Sketches from Church History workbook Rebecca Frawley (Banner)
- Tales of Persia William MacElwhee Miller (P&R)

JUNIOR HIGH

• Classics for Young Readers series – Doug Bond (P&R)

- Heroes and History Doug Bond (P&R)
- History Lives Mindy Withrow (CFP)
- Lightkeeper series, girls (CFP)
- Missionary Stories from Around the World Betty Swinford (CFP)
- Missionary Stories on Safari Lorna Eglin (CFP)
- Ten Boys Who Made History Irene Howat (CFP)
- Ten Girls Who Made History Irene Howat (CFP)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Five Leading Reformers Christopher Catherwood (CFP)
- Landmarks in Church History Marcus Loane (CFP)
- Sketches from Church History SM Haughton(Banner)
- Sketches from Church History workbook Rebecca Frawley (Banner)
- The Cambridge Seven John Pollock (CFP)

SENIOR HIGH

- A Heart for Mission Ron Davies (CFP)
- God: the Real Superpower J. Nelson Jennings (P&R)
- God's Heart, My Heart Ivan Bowden (CFP)
- Heroes and Heretics Iain Campbell (CFP)
- Keep Going Neil Martin (P&R)
- Monks and Mystics Brandon Withrow (CFP)
- The Mission Zone Mark Ellis (CFP)
- What are Spiritual Gifts? Vern Poythress (P&R)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Learning About Mission John Brand (CFP)
- Let God Arise Marcus Loane (CFP)
- Paul, Missionary Theologian Robert Reymond (CFP)
- Voices from the Past Richard Rushing (Banner)

COLLEGE/YOUNG ADULT

- Popologetics Ted Turnau (P&R)
- Should Christians Embrace Evolution? Norman Nevin (P&R)
- Thoughts for Young Men J.C Ryle (Charles Nolan)
- What is Vocation? Stephen Nichols (P&R)

Resources for teachers and parents

- 1-2-1 Discipleship Christine Dillon (CFP)
- Anger Management Richard Baxter(Banner)
- Binge Drinking John Flavel (Banner)
- Help Series "Living in a Fallen World" (Day One)
- If God Already Knows, Why Pray? Douglas Kelly (CFP)
- Impure Lust John Flavel (Banner)
- Sinful Speech John Flavel (Banner)
- The Art of Manfishing Thomas Boston (Banner)
- United We Stand Thomas Brooks (Banner)
- When Christians Suffer Thomas Case (Banner)

MIDDLE ADULT

- Every Thought Captive Richard Pratt (P&R)
- Jesus the Evangelist Richard Phillips (RT)
- Popologetics Ted Turnau (P&R)

Resources for teachers

- 1-2-1 Discipleship Christine Dillon (CFP)
- Gospel Basics:Trusting, Following and Winning Christ Andrew Bonar (Banner)
- If God Already Knows, Why Pray? Douglas Kelly (CFP)
- Origin of Man: The Image of an Ape or the Image of God Stuart Burgess (Day One)
- Teens and Sex: How Should we Teach Them? Paul Tripp (P&R)
- The Church is Bigger Than You Think Patrick Johnstone (CFP)
- Truth, Lies, and Science Education Paul Taylor (Day One)
- Why Johnny Can't Sing Hymns T. David Gordon (P&R)

SENIOR ADULT

- Holiness JC Ryle (Charles Nolan)
- Holiness:God's Call to Sanctification Joel Beeke (RH)
- Practical Religion JC Ryle (Banner)

Resources for teachers

- 1-2-1 Discipleship Christine Dillon (CFP)
- If God Already Knows, Why Pray? Douglas Kelly (CFP)
- The Art of Manfishing Thomas Boston (Banner)

• The Church is Bigger Than You Think – Patrick Johnstone (CFP)

God and You and Your Family

TODDLER/PRESCHOOL

Resources for teachers and parents

- 365 Great Bible Stories Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- God's Little Guidebooks Series, the Ten Commandments (CFP)
- God's Names Sally Michael (P&R)
- God's Promises Sally Michael (P&R)
- Go to the Ant coloring book Judy Rogers (P&R)
- Isabella is a Pig coloring book Judy Rogers (P&R)
- King Without a Shadow R.C. Sproul (P&R)
- Lead your Family in Worship: Discovering the Enjoyment of God Francois Carr (Day One)
- Little Hands Learning to Pray Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Teaching for a Change de Jong (P&R)

Materials suitable for daily/home teaching or family devotions

- God's Alphabet for Life Joel Beeke (RH)
- God's Little Giants Colouring book Hazel Scrimshire (CFP)
- Learn About God Series Carine MacKenzie(CFP)
- Little Hands Life of Jesus Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My God is so Big Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Our Home is Like a Little Church Lindsey Blair and Bobby Giles (CFP)
- Teach Your Children to Pray Denise George (CFP)
- The Big Book of Questions and Answers (A Family Devotional to the Christian Faith) Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- The Big Book of Questions and Answers about Jesus (A Family Guide to Jesus' Life and Ministry) Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- The Magnificent Amazing Time Machine Sinclair B. Ferguson (CFP)

YOUNGER ELEMENTARY

Resources for teachers and parents

- Adventures in the American Revolution Susan Olasky (P&R)
- Chosen Daughters series various authors (P&R)
- Crown and Covenant series Doug Bond (P&R)
- Faith and Freedom series Doug Bond (C&C)
- Families Where Grace is in Place Jeff Van Vonderen (Bethany)
- God Hears Me Margaret Macleod (CFP)
- Great Escape Christine Farenhorst (P&R)
- In the Lord's Army Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Lightkeepers boys complete box set (CFP)
- Little Hands: Learning to Pray Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Little Hands: Life of Jesus Carine MacKenzie
- Living With God Nancy Gorrell (CFP)
- Same Lake, Different Boat (Special Needs focus) Stephanie Hubach (P&R)
- Shepherding a Child's Heart and Parent handbook Tedd Tripp (Shepherd Press)
- Tales of Persia William MacElwhee Miller (P&R)
- Teach Them Diligently Louis Paul Priolo (Timeless Texts)
- Ten Boys series Irene Howatt (CFP)
- Ten Girls series Irene Howatt (CFP)
- The Big Book of Questions and Answers (A Family Devotional to the Christian Faith) Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- The Big Book of Questions and Answers about Jesus (A Family Guide to Jesus' Life and Ministry) Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- Training Hearts, Teaching Minds Starr Meade (P&R)

MIDDLE ELEMENTARY

Resources for teachers and parents

- Amazing Stories from Times Past Christine Farenhorst (P&R)
- Family Worship Book CFP
- God's Book of Wisdom Belinda Buckland (CFP) UPPER ELEMENTARY Resources for teachers and parents
- Adventures in the American Revolution Susan Olasky (P&R)
- Child of a King Mark Johnston (CFP)
- Family Religion Matthew Henry (CFP)
- God's Mighty Acts in Creation Starr Meade (Crossway) needs approval
- God's Mighty Acts in Salvation Starr Meade (Crossway) needs approval

• Homeward Bound – Edward Hartman (CFP)

JUNIOR HIGH

- Developing a Healthy Prayer Life Joel Beeke (RH)
- Journible Series Rob Wynalda (RH)
- Milk of the Word Peter Barnes (Banner)
- Profiting From the Word Arthur W. Pink (Banner)
- Reading the Bible Geoff Thomas (Banner)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Age of Opportunity (A Biblical Guide to Parenting Teens) Paul Tripp (P&R)
- Families Where Grace is in Place Jeff VanVonderen (Bethany) Needs approval
- God, Marriage and Family Andreas J. Kostenberger (Crossway) Needs approval
- Sing, Dance, Shout Doraine Bennett (CFP)

SENIOR HIGH

- Christian's Pocket Guide to Growing in Holiness John Fesko (CFP)
- Entering, Growing, Living and Finishing in God's Kingdom Terry Johnson (CFP)
- Gaukroger Omnibus Stephen Gaukroger (CFP)
- The Growing Christian James Philip (CFP)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Age of Opportunity Paul Tripp (P&R)
- Growing Up Christian Karl Graustein, Mar Jacobsen (P&R)
- Mortification of Sin and study guide John Owen (Banner)
- Repent and Believe Thomas Brooks (Banner)
- Training Hearts, Teaching Minds Starr Meade (P&R)
- You Never Stop Being a Parent Elyse Fitzpatrick (P&R)

COLLEGE/YOUNG ADULT

- Growing Up Christian Graustein, Jacobsen (P&R)
- Whom Shall I Marry? Andrew Swanson (Banner)
- You Never Stop Being a Parent Elyse Fitzpatrick (P&R)

Resources for teachers

• Truth for All Time – John Calvin (Banner)

- Walking With God D. Martyn Lloyd-Jones (Banner)
- Whom Shall I Marry? Andrew Swanson (Banner)

MIDDLE ADULT

- Christian Life Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Christian Marriage D. Lloyd Jones (Banner)
- Family Religion Matthew Henry (CFP)
- Family Worship Book Terry Johnson (CFP)
- Table Grace Douglas Webster (CFP)
- Voices from the Past Richard Rushing (Banner)

Resources for teachers

- Child of a King Mark Johnston (CFP)
- Homeward Bound Edward Hartman (CFP)

SENIOR ADULT

- Child of a King Mark Johnston (CFP)
- Family Religion Matthew Henry (CFP)
- Family Worship Book Terry Johnson (CFP)
- Homeward Bound Edward Hartman (CFP)
- Table Grace Douglas Webster (CFP)

God and You and Your School and Work

TODDLER/PRESCHOOL

Resources for teachers and parents

- Big Truths for Young Hearts Bruce A. Ware (Crossway) Needs approval?
- Give Them Grace Elyse M. Fitzpatrick (Crossway) Needs approval?
- Gospel Powered Parenting William P. Farley (P&R)
- Instructing a Child's Heart Tedd & Margie Tripp (Shepherd Press)
- Same Lake, Different Boat (Special Needs) Stephanie Hubach (P&R)

- Shepherding a Child's Heart and parent handbook- Tedd Tripp (Shepherd Press)
- Teaching for a Change Norman De Jong (P&R)
- When You Rise Up R.C. Sproul. Jr. (P&R)

Materials suitable for daily/home teaching or family devotions:

- Big Truths for Little Kids Susan and Richie Hunt (Crossway)
- Get Wisdom (23 Lessons for Children about living for Jesus) Ruth Younts (Shepherd Press)
- My 1st Book of Christian Values Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Grandpa's Box Starr Meade (P&R)
- How to Handle Your Life Carine Mackenzie (CFP)
- Mighty Acts of God Starr Meade (Crossway)
- My First Experiences Series Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My God is So Big Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)

YOUNGER ELEMENTARY

Resources for teachers and parents

- Adventures in the American Revolution Susan Olasky (P&R)
- My first Experiences series- Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)

MIDDLE ELEMENTARY

Resources for teachers and parents

- Big Book of Questions about Jesus Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- Big Book of Questions and Answers Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- Children's Devotions F. Ridley Havergal (CFP)
- Chosen Daughters series various authors (P&R)
- Daily Prayer and Praise, vol 1&2 Henry Law (Banner)
- Get Wisdom (23 Lessons for Children about living for Jesus) Ruth Younts (Shepherd Press)

UPPER ELEMENTARY

- Classics for Young Readers Series various authors (P&R)
- Mark's Sketch book of Christ Helen Tenney (Banner)
- School Survival Louise House (CFP)
- Voyage to Freedom David Gay (Banner)

Word Wise 1 & 2: Word games – Alison Brown (Banner)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Get Wisdom (23 Lessons for Children about living for Jesus) Ruth Younts (Shepherd Press)
- Grandpa's Box: Retelling the Story of Redemption Starr Meade (P&R)
- Teaching for a Change Norman deJong (P&R)

JUNIOR HIGH

- Adventures in the American Revolution Susan Olasky (P&R)
- Chosen Daughters series various authors (P&R)
- How to Handle Your Life Carine Mackenzie (CFP)
- School Survival Louise House (CFP)
- The Pilgrim's Progress (for children) Jean Watson (CFP)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Bible Doctrine for older children (Grade 6,7) Books A and B James Beeke (RH)
- Education in the Truth Norman de Jong (P&R)
- Training Hearts, Teaching Minds Starr Meade (P&R)

SENIOR HIGH

- Callings Paul Helm (Banner)
- Choosing Your Career Martin Clark (P&R)
- Discovering God's Will Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Finding a Job You Can Love Ralph Mattson (P&R)
- Hunger for Significance R.C. Sproul (P&R)
- I Will Be Your God T.M. Moore (P&R)
- Just Do Something Kevin DeYoung (Crossway)
- Singleness Redefined Carolyn Leutwiler (P&R)
- What is Vocation? Stephen Nichols (P&R)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Sketches from Church History S. Houghton (Banner)
- Sketches from Church History Workbook Rebecca Frawley (Banner)

COLLEGE/YOUNG ADULT

• Choosing Your Career – Martin Clark (P&R)

Resources for teachers

- Letters to a Student Donald Drew (CFP) 30
- University: the Real Challenge Andrew King (Day One)

MIDDLE ADULT

- 1-2-1 Discipleship Christine Dillon (CFP)
- Counsel for Christian worker CH Spurgeon (CFP)
- The Walk Stephen Smallman (P&R)

SENIOR ADULT

- 1-2-1 Discipleship Christine Dillon (CFP)
- Counsel for Christian worker CH Spurgeon (CFP)
- Stop Work, Start Living Irene Howat (CFP)

God and You and Spiritual Warfare

TODDLER/PRESCHOOL

Resources for teachers and parents

- How God Got the World Ready for Jesus Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- Jesus Christ the Best King of All Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)

Materials suitable for daily/home teaching or family devotions

- Children's Stories JC Ryle (CFP)
- God Hears Me Margaret Macleod (CFP)
- God's Alphabet for Life Joel Beeke (RH)
- God's Mighty Acts in Creation Starr Meade (Crossway)
- I Can Know God series Nancy Gorrell (CFP)
- Knowing God NA Woychuk (CFP)

- Little Hands Learning to Pray coloring book Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Little Hands Story Bible Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Mary Jones and Her Bible Mary Ropes (CFP)
- My First Book of Bible Prayers Philip Ross (CFP)
- My First Book of Bible Promises Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My First Book of Memory Verses Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- My Bible ABC Catherine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Prayers and Promises Frances Bevan (CFP)

YOUNGER ELEMENTARY

Resources for teachers and parents

- Bearing Fruit Diana Kleyn (RH)
- Bible Doctrine for Younger Children James Beeke (RH)
- Jesus Teaches Us How to Pray Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- Pilgrim's Progress (Family edition) Jean Watson (CFP)
- Taking Root Diana Kleyn (RH)
- Teach Your Children to Pray Denise George (CFP)

MIDDLE ELEMENTARY

Resources for teachers and parents

- Family Pilgrim's Progress John Bunyan (CFP)
- Jesus Teaches Us How to Pray Sinclair Ferguson (CFP)
- My First Book of Memory Verses Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Prayer John Bunyan (Banner)
- Prayer: A Biblical Perspective- Eric Alexander (Banner)
- Teach Your Children to Pray Denise George (CFP)
- Word Wise, bk 1 & 2 Alison Brown (Banner)

UPPER ELEMENTARY

Resources for teachers and parents

- Am I A Christian? James Frazer (Banner)
- Following God Carine MacKenzie (CFP)
- Heroes & History Doug Bond (P&R)
- How Do I Get To Heaven Nancy Gorrell (CFP)

- Prayer is an Adventure Patricia St John (CFP)
- The Quest for Truth Brock Eastman (P&R)

JUNIOR HIGH

- A Pattern for Prayer Word Worldwide (CFP)
- A Young Person's Guide to Knowing God Patricia St. John (CFP)
- Binding of the Blade Series L.B. Graham (P&R)
- Can We Know God? Maurice Roberts (Banner)
- Christian Life Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Input-Output Jo Boddam-Wetham (CFP)
- Keep Going Neil Martin (P&R)
- Prayer: A Biblical Perspective Eric Alexander (Banner)
- Prayer is an Adventure Patricia St. John (CFP)
- Praying the Savior's Way Derek Thomas (CFP)
- The Beginnings Paul Helm (Banner)
- Valley of Vision various authors (Banner)

Resources for teachers and parents

- A Method for Prayer Matthew Henry (CFP)
- Christian in Complete Armour William Gournal (Banner)
- Fathers and Sons Series (P&R)
- Learning About True Spirituality Wallace Benn (CFP)
- Reading the Bible Geoff Thomas (Banner)
- The Beginnings Paul Helm (Banner)
- The Christian Life Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- The Hidden Life of Prayer David McIntyre (CFP)
- The Most Important Thing You'll Ever Study: A Survey of the Bible (5 Volume Set)
 Star Meade (P&R)
- Training Hearts, Teaching Minds Starr Meade (P&R)
- What are Spiritual Gifts? Vern Poythress (P&R)

SENIOR HIGH

- Anger: Escaping the Maze David Powlison (P&R)
- Basics of the Faith series various authors (P&R)
- Get Moving Paul White (CFP)
- Growing Up Christian Carl Graustein (P&R)
- How to Grow in Christ Jack Kinneer (P&R)
- Prayers of the Bible Susan Hunt (P&R)

- The Heart of Prayer Jerram Barrs (P&R)
- What is Spiritual Warfare? Stanley Gale (P&R)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Bible Doctrine for Teens and Young Adults 3 Volume Set (Grade 8 12) James Beeke (RH)
- Communion of Saints Philip Ryken (P&R)
- My Grandmother is Praying for Me Kathryn March (P&R)
- Prayers of the Bible Study Leader's Guide Susan Hunt (P&R)
- Pray with Your Eyes Open Richard Pratt (P&R)
- When You Pray Philip Ryken (P&R)
- Valley of Vision various authors (Banner)

COLLEGE/YOUNG ADULT

- Idols of the Heart Elyse Fitzpatrick (P&R)
- Reaching the Ear of God Wayne Mack (P&R)
- The Enemy Within Kris Lungard (P&R)
- What is Spiritual Warfare? Stanley Gale (P&R)

Resources for teachers

- A Steadfast Heart Elsye Fitzpatrick (P&R)
- Depression Edward Welch (P&R)
- Gospel Treason Brad Bigney (P&R)
- Holy War John Bunyan (CFP)
- Pilgrim's Progress John Bunyan (Banner)
- Practical Religion J.C. Ryle (Banner)
- What is Spiritual Warfare? Stanley Gale (P&R)

MIDDLE ADULT

- Powers in Encounter with Power Michael Fape (CFP)
- The Beginnings (Banner)
- The Christian, His conflict and His Armour Charles Simeon (CFP)
- Towards Spiritual Maturity William Still (CFP)
- Warfare Witness Stanley Gale (CFP)
- What is Spiritual Warfare? Stanley Gale (P&R)

Resources for teachers

• Christian in Complete Armour – William Gurnall (Banner)

SENIOR ADULT

- David: Man of prayer / Man of War (Banner)
- Powers in Encounter With Power Michael Fape (CFP)
- Prayer: A Biblical Perspective Eric Anderson (Banner)
- The Christian, His conflict and His Armour Charles Simeon (CFP)
- Towards Spiritual Maturity William Still (CFP)
- Warfare witness Stanley Gale (CFP)
- What is Spiritual Warfare? Stanley Gale (P&R)

Resources for the Maturing Disciple

God and You Resources

- Assured By God Burk Parsons (P&R)
- Communion with God John Owen (CFP)
- Developing a Healthy Prayer Life Joel & James Beeke (RH)
- Glory Veiled and Unveiled Gerald Bilkes (RH)
- Gospel Mystery of Sanctification Walter Marshall (Various)
- Journibles (Bible Study) Rob Wynalda (RH)
- Living By God's Promises Joel Beeke (RH)
- Living Zealously Joel Beeke (RH)
- Westminster Confession of Faith (Banner)
- Westminster Larger Catechism (Banner)
- Westminster Shorter Catechism (Banner)

Resources for teachers

- A Faith to Live By Donald MacLeod (CFP)
- According to Promise C. H. Spurgeon (CFP)
- Growing and Guarding (2nd Peter) Paul Engle (GCP)
- One Thing; Developing a Passion for the Beauty of God Sam Storms (CFP)
- Standing Forth Roger Nicole (CFP)
- The Westminster into the 21st Century Ligon Duncan (CFP)
- Who is Jesus? Roger Carswell (CFP)

God and You and Your Church Resources

- Discovering the Centrality of the Church Peter Leithart (P&R)
- Finding a Vision for Your Church: Assembly Required Michael Milton (P&R)
- God the Holy Spirit Don Clements (Metokos)
- Life in the Father's House Wayne Mack (P&R)
- Living in Christ's Church Edmund Clowney (GCP)
- Our Creed Mark Johnston (P&R)

Resources for teachers

- Do You Understand What You Are Reading? Kenneth Pierce (Metokos)
- Ephesians: A Study Manual R.D. Stuart (P&R)
- Reformation: Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow Carl Trueman (CFP)
- What Is A Healthy Church Member? Thabiti Anyabwile (9 Marks)
- Why Join a small Church? John Benton (CFP)

God and You and Your World Resources

- Christianity and World Religions Derek Cooper (P&R)
- The 24/7 Christian Anthony Sellvaggio (EP) Needs approval?
- The Quest for More Paul Tripp (New Growth) Needs approval?

Resources for teachers

- The Art of Man Fishing Thomas Boston (CFP)
- The Church is Bigger Than You Think Patrick Johnstone (CFP)

God and You and Your Family Resources

- Child of a King Mark Johnston (CFP)
- Family Religion Matthew Henry (CFP)
- Homeward Bound Edward Hartman (CFP)
- Table Grace Douglas Webster (CFP)
- The Family You Want John Huffman (CFP)

Resources for teachers

- Homeward Bound Edward Hartman (CFP)
- Teach Your Children to Pray Denise George (CFP)
- The Family Worship Book Terry Johnson (CFP)
- The Family You Want John Huffman (CFP)
- World Proof Your Kids Ruth Sisemore (CFP)

God and You and Your School and Work Resources

- A Proverbs Driven Life: Timeless Wisdom for Your Words, Work, Wealth & Relationships – Anthony Selvaggio (Shepherd)
- Energize Your Life Dwight Carlson (CFP)

- Slavery to Servanthood (GCP)
- The Enduring Community Les Habig (RUF)

Resources for teachers

- 1St Timothy Frank Barker (GCP)
- A Living Hope Frank Barker (GCP)
- David the Anointed Daniel Doriani (GCP)
- Learning to be a Family Ken & Floy Smigh (GCP)
- Testimony Morton Smith (GCP)

God and You and Spiritual Warfare Resources

- Courage to Stand Philip Ryken (P&R)
- Fruit of the Spirit John Sanderson (P&R)
- Holy War John Bunyan (CFP)
- Overcoming the World Joel Beeke (P&R)
- Pilgrim's Progress John Bunyan (CFP)
- Pray With Your Eyes Open Richard Pratt (P&R)
- War of Words Paul Tripp (P&R)
- What is Spiritual Warfare? Stanley Gale (P&R)
- Why Do We Pray? Stanley Gale (P&R)

Resources for teachers

- Pilgrim's Progress Study Guide Maureen Bradley (P&R)
- Powers in Encounter With Power Michael Fape (CFP)
- Seeing with New Eyes David Powlison (P&R)
- Towards Spiritual Maturity William Still (CFP)
- Warfare Witness Stanley Gale (CFP)

Resources for the Mature Disciple

God and You Resources

- Go for Growth P. Anderson (CFP)
- God's Workmanship Vernon Higham (CFP)
- Happy Old Age Ashton Oxenden (RH)
- Keeping the Heart John Flavel (CFP)
- Living By God's Promises Joel Beeke (RH)
- Living Holiness Helen Roseveare (CFP)
- Living Sacrifice Helen Roseveare (CFP)
- Living Zealously Joel Beeke (RH)
- Overcoming the World Joel Beeke (P&R)
- Resisting Temptation Colin Peckham (CFP)
- Westminster Confession of Faith (Banner)
- Westminster Larger Catechism (Banner)
- Westminster Shorter Catechism (Banner)

Resources for teachers

- 1-2-1 Discipleship Christine Dillon (CFP)
- Making Kingdom Disciples Howard Dunahoo (P&R)
- Ministries of Mercy Timothy Keller (P&R)
- Our Creed Mark Johnston (CFP)

God and You and Your Church Resources

- Elder & His Work David Dickson (P&R)
- God Redeeming His Bride Robert Cheong (CFP)
- Life in the Father's House Wayne Mack (P&R)
- Missions: the Biblical Motive and Aim John Young (C&C)
- Restoration God's Way Donald MacNair (GCP)
- Right on the Money Kelvin Worthington (CFP)
- The Glorious Body of Christ RB Kuiper (Banner)
- The Work of the Pastor William Still (CFP)
- What is a Healthy Church? Mark Dever (9 Marks)
- What to Expect in Reformed Worship Daniel Hyde (Wipf & Stock)
- Why Join a Small Church? John Benton (CFP)

Resources for teachers

- Assembling Ourselves Together John Vance (P&R)
- Nine Marks of a Healthy Church Mark Dever (9 Marks)
- Spiritual Gifts and The Church David Phypers (CFP)
- Welcome to a Reformed Church Daniel Hyde (RT)
- What is a Healthy Church Member? Mark Dever (9 Marks)
- What is a Reformed Church? Stephen Smallman (P&R)

God and You and Your World

- Broken Down House Paul Tripp (Shepherd Press)
- His Witnesses to the World Carol Ruvolo (P&R)
- Hole in our Holiness Kevin DeJong (Crossway)
- How Should I Live in this World? R.C. Sproul (RT)
- Lord of All: Developing a Christian World & Life View D. James Kennedy (Crossway) Needs Approval?
- Priorities James Petty (P&R)
- Stop Loving the World William Greenhill (RH)
- The Callings: The Gospel in the World Paul Helm (Banner)
- Turning Your World Upside Down Richard Phillips (P&R)

Resources for teachers

- Apologetics to the Glory of God John Frame (P&R)
- Foundations of Grace Steve Lawson (P&R)
- Heart Cry For Revival Stephen Olford (CFP)
- Pillars of Grace Steve Lawson (P&R)

God and You and Your Family Resources

- A Help in Grief Julian Evans (Day One)
- Grace in Winter Faith Cook (Banner)
- Guide to Prayer Isaac Watts (Banner)
- Healthy Christian Growth Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Lead your Family in Worship Francois Carr (Day One)
- Letting Go and Moving On With God Mary Whelchel (CFP)
- Sermon on the Mount Sinclair Ferguson (Banner)
- Teach Your family the Truth Brian Stone (Day One)
- To Walk or Stay Lara Williams (CFP)
- Unconverted Sons and Daughters Carl Muller (Day One)

Resources for teachers

- Body of Divinity Thomas Watson (Banner)
- Case for Traditional Protestantism Terry Johnson (Banner)
- Expository Thoughts on the Gospels J.C. Ryle (Banner)
- Gateway to the Old Testament Noel Weeks (Banner)
- Human Nature in its Fourfold State Thomas Boston (Banner)
- Let's Study... Series various authors (Banner)
- Matthew Poole Whole Bible Commentary (Banner)
- New Testament Commentaries Geoffrey Wilson (Banner)
- One Lord, One Plan Rodger Crooks (Banner)

God and You and Your School and Work Resources

- Finding a Job You Can Love Ralph Mattson (P&R)
- God's Workmanship Vernon Higham (CFP)
- Stopped Work? Start Living! Irene Howat (CFP)
- What is Vocation? –Stephen Nichols (P&R)

Resources for teachers

• God at Work: Your Christian Vocation in All of Life – Gene Veith (Crossway) Needs approval?

God and You and Your Spiritual Warfare Resources

- Believer's Guide to Spiritual Strength Carol Ruvolo (P&R)
- Bitterness Lou Priolo (P&R)
- Deception- Lou Priolo (P&R)
- Faith that Works Marie Dinnen (CFP)
- Faith Victorious Richard Phillips (P&R)
- His Blood Works Alan Stibbs (CFP)
- The Trials of Theology Brian Rosner (CFP)

Resources for teachers

- 66 Books One Story Paul Reynolds (CFP)
- Concise Reformed Dogmatics J. Van Genderen (P&R)
- Creation Points Series (11 Booklets) Teaching World View (Day One)
- Iron Sharpens Iron Orlando Saer (CFP)

Resources for the New Christian

God and You Resources

- 1-2-1 Discipleship Christine Dillion (CFP)
- Absolutely Basic Bonar/Ryle (Cumberland Valley)
- Bible Overview Steve Levy (CFP)
- Chosen in Christ Richard Phillips (P&R)
- Developing a Healthy Prayer Life Joel & James Beeke (RH)
- Discovering God in Stories from the Bible PG Ryken (P&R)
- Hidden Life of Prayer David McIntyre (CFP)
- John S'Helen's (CFP)
- Journibles Rob Wynalda (RH)
- Praying the Savior's Way Derek Thomas (CFP)
- Rebels Rescued Brian Cosby (CFP)
- Saved by Grace Anthony Hoekema (CFP)
- The Walk Stephen Smallman (P&R)
- Whiter Than Snow Paul David Tripp (Crossway)
- Who Is Jesus Roger Carswell (CFP)

Resources for teachers

- A Faith to Live By Donald MacLeod (CFP)
- Airborne: Getting Your Faith Off the Ground Jose Zayas (CFP)
- An Unexpected Journey W. Robert Godfrey (P&R)
- Getting to Know John's Gospel Robert Peterson (P&R)
- I Will Never Become A Christian: Seven Reasons Challenged Peter Jeffery (Day One)
- Let's Study series various authors (Banner)
- New Testament Theology James Scott, Jr. (CFP)
- Sin is Serious Ralph Venning (EP)
- Systematic Theology Robert Culver (CFP)
- What Happens When...: Answers to Questions for New Christians Peter Currie (Day One)

God and You and Your Church Resources

- Adopted by God Robert Peterson (P&R)
- Contending for the Faith Robert Reymond (CFP)
- Covenantal Worship RJ Gore (P&R)
- Finally Alive John Piper (CFP)

- Give Praise to God: A Vision for the Reforming Worship Philip Ryken (P&R)
- Great Events in the Story of the Church Geoffrey Hanks (CFP)
- Heroes and Heretics Iain Campbell (CFP)
- Let God Arise Marcus Loane (CFP)
- People and Problems in the Church Esma Cardinal (CFP)
- Spiritual Gifts and the Church David Phypers (CFP)
- The Worship of God various authors (CFP)

Resources for teachers

- Covenants O. Palmer Robertson (GCP)
- Five Points of Calvinism David Steele (P&R)
- Follow the Lamb Horatius Bonar (CFP)
- Given For You Keith Mathison (P&R)
- The Lord's Day Joseph Pipa (CFP)
- The Doctrine of God John Frame (P&R)

God and You and Your World Resources

- Faith: What It Is and What It Leads To C.H. Spurgeon (CFP)
- Gospel Treason Brad Bigney (P&R)
- Instruments in the Redeemer's Hands Paul Tripp (P&R)
- It's Not Fair! Wayne Mack (P&R)
- Jesus is Lord Donald MacLeod (CFP)
- Repentance Thomas Boston (CFP)
- The Christian's Pocket Guide to Justification Guy Waters (CFP)
- The Holy Spirit Edwin Palmer (P&R)
- The New Birth ATB McGowan (CFP)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Back to Basics David Hagopian (P&R) Gospel Basics: Trusting, Following and Winning Christ -
- Andrew Bonar (CFP) Radical Love in a Broken World Ron Nikkel (CFP)

God and You and Your Family Resources

- Aren't they lovely when they are asleep? Ann Benton (CFP)
- Christian Living in the Home Adams (P&R)
- Courage to Stand Philip Ryken (P&R)
- Gospel Powered Parenting William Farley (P&R)

• Homeward Bound – Edward Hartman (CFP)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Do You Understand What You Are Reading? Kenneth Pierce (Metokos)
- Family Worship Terry Johnson (CFP)
- How to Study the Bible Richard Mayhue (CFP)

God and You and Your School and Work Resources

- A Refuge for My Heart Ellen Van Haaften (CFP)
- Before the Throne of God Carol Ruvolo (P&R)
- Bitterness: The Root that Pollutes Lou Priolo (P&R)
- David: Man of Prayer, Man of War Walter Chantry (Banner)
- Prayer: A Biblical Perspective Eric Alexander (Banner)
- Praying the Savior's Way Derek Thomas (CFP)
- Resisting Temptation Colin Peklam (CFP)
- Sure I Believe So What? James Boice (CFP)
- The Christian: His Conflict and His Armour Charles Simeon (CFP)
- Up Against It James Philip (CFP)

Resources for teachers and parents

- Hope in Hard Times Harris Langford (GCP)
- How Jesus Transforms the Ten Commandments Edmund Clowney (P&R)
- Strength for Dangerous Times Harris Langford (Dorrance)

Publisher Frequency:

9 Marks	3
Banner	_
	117
Bethany	1
C&C	2
CEF	1
CEM/ARP	1
CFC	1
CFP	232
Charles Nolan	3
Crossway	11
Cumberland Valley	1
Day One	16
Dorrance	1
EP	2
GCP	20
IVP	1
Metokos	2
New Growth	1
P&R	151
Reformation Heritage	30
RUF	1
Shepherd Press	5
Timeless Texts	1
Various	1
Wipf & Stock	1

Author Frequency

1 /			
Alan Stibbs	1	Carl Muller	1
Alexander	1	Carl Trueman	1
Allison Brown	9	Carol Jones	1
Andreas J. Kostenberger	1	Carol Ruvolo	3
Andrew Bonar	1	Carolyn Leutwiler	1
Andrew King	1	Catherine MacKenzie	7
Andrew Swanson	1	Catherine Vos	3
Andrew VanDer Veer	1	CH Spurgeon	1
Ann Benton	1	Charles H. Dunahoo	1
Anthony Hoekema	1	Charles Simeon	1
Anthony Sellvaggio	2	Charles Spurgeon	1
Arthur Pink	4	Christine Dillion	1
Arthur W. Pink	1	Christine Farenhorst	3
Ashton Oxenden	1	Christopher Catherwood	1
ATB McGowan	1	Colin Peckham	1
Augustine, Calvin, Owen	1	D. James Kennedy	1
Barbara Haley	1	D.M Lloyd Jones	5
Belinda Buckland	1	Dan McCartney	1
Betty Swinford	1	Daniel Doriani	1
Bonar/Ryle	1	Daniel Hyde	2
Brad Bigney	1	Dave Swavely	2
Brandon Withrow	1	David Dickson	1
Brian Cos	1	David Gay	1
Brian Rosner	1	David Hagopian	1
Brian Stone	1	David McIntyre	1
Brock Eastman	1	David McKay	1
Bruce A. Ware	1	David Phypers	1
Bruce Ray	1	David Powlison	2
Burk Parsons	1	David Steele	1
C. H. Spurgeon	2	de Jong	1
Carine MacKenzie	41	DeBoer	1
Carl Graustein	1	Denise George	1

Derek Cooper	1	Frank Barker	2
Derek Prime	1	Gavin Childress	1
Derek Thomas	1	Gene Veith	1
Devotions on Bible Characters	1	Geoff Thomas	1
Diana Kleyn	3	Geoffrey Grogan	1
Don Clements	1	Geoffrey Hanks	1
Donald Drew	1	Geoffrey Wilson	1
Donald MacLeod	2	George Hamond	1
Donald MacNair	1	Gerald Bilkes	1
Donna Drion	1	Greg Strawbridge	1
Doraine Bennett	1	Guy Prentiss Waters	1
Doreen Tamminga	1	Guy Waters	1
Doug Bond	8	Harris Langford	2
Douglas Kelly	1	Havergal	1
Douglas Webster	1	Hazel Scrimshire	7
Dr. Timothy Sisemore	1	Helen Roseveare	2
Dwight Carlson	1	Helen Tenney	1
Edmund Clowney	1	Henry Law	1
Edmund Clowney	1	Horatius Bonar	1
Edmund Clowney	1	Iain Campbell	1
Edward Hartman	1	Irene Howat	4
Edward Welch	2	Irene Howatt	2
Edwin Palmer	1	Isaac Watts	1
Ellen Van Haaften	1	Isobel Tallach	2
Elsye Fitzpatrick	1	Ivan Bowden	1
Elyse Fitzpatrick	3	J. Benton	2
Elyse M. Fitzpatrick	1	J. Nelson Jennings	1
Eric Alexander	3	J. Van Genderen	1
Esma Cardinal	1	J.C. Ryle	4
F. Ridley Havergal	1	Jack Kinneer	1
Faith Cook	1	Jack Purves	1
Frances Bevan	1	Jack Selfridge	1
Francois Carr	1	James Beeke	3

James Boice	1	John Tallach	2
James Fraser	1	John Vance	1
James Petty	1	John Young	1
James Philip	2	Jose Zayas	1
James Scott, Jr.	1	Joseph Pipa	1
Jay Adams	3	JR de Witt	1
JC Ryle	7	Judy Rogers	4
Jean Watson	3	Julian Evans	1
Jeff Kingswood	1	Kathryn March	1
Jeff Van Vonderen	1	Keith Mathison	1
Jerram Barrs	1	Kelvin Worthington	1
Jo Boddam-Wetham	1	Ken & Floy Smigh	1
Joel & James Beeke	1	Kenneth Pierce	1
Joel Beeke	8	Kevin Deyoung	2
John Benton	1	Kris Lungard	1
John Benton & John Peet	1	L.B. Graham	1
John Blanchard	1	Lara Williams	1
John Brand	1	Les Habig	1
John Bunyan	4	Lewis Schenk	1
John Calvin	1	LH Martin	1
John Fesko	1	Ligon Duncan	2
John Flavel	4	Lindsey Blair and Bob Giles	1
John Frame	2	Lorna Eglin	1
John Huffman	1	Lou Priolo	3
John Murray	1	Louis Berkhof	1
John Nicholls	1	Louis Paul Priolo	1
John Owen	2	Louise House	1
John Paton	1	Mandy Grace & Bill Bell	1
John Piper	1	Marcus Loane	2
John Pollock	1	Margaret Macleod	1
John Roberts	1	Margaret Paton	1
John Sanderson	1	Marianne Ross	1

Marie Dinnen	1	Paul Engle	1
Mark Dever	3	Paul Helm	3
Mark Dever / Sinclair Ferguson	1	Paul Reynolds	2
Mark Ellis	1	Paul Taylor	1
Mark Johnston	2	Paul White	1
Mark Lauterbach	1	Paul Wolfe	2
Martin Clark	1	Peter Barnes	1
Mary Ropes	1	Peter Currie	1
Mary Whelchel	1	Peter Jeffery	2
Matthew Henry	2	Peter Leithart	1
Maureen Bradley	1	Philip Ryken	5
Maurice Roberts	1	Philip D. Douglass	1
Melvin Tinker	2	Philip Ross	1
Michael Fape	1	Phillips	2
Michael LeFebvre	1	R.C. Sproul	3
Michael Milton	2	R.C. Sproul. Jr.	1
Mindy Withrow	1	R.D. Stuart	1
Morton Smith	1	Ralph Mattson	1
NA Woychuk	1	Ralph Venning	1
Nancy Gorrell	7	Randy Booth	1
Neil Martin	1	Ray Ortlund	1
Noel Due	1	RB Kuiper	1
Noel Weeks	1	Rebecca Frawley	1
Norman De Jong	2	Richard Alderson	1
Norman Nevin	1	Richard Baxter	1
O Palmer Robertson	2	Richard Ganz	1
Oliver Claassen	1	Richard Mayhue	1
Orlando Saer	1	Richard Mayhue	1
P. Anderson	1	Richard Phillips	6
Patricia St. John	2	Richard Pratt	2
Patrick Johnstone	1	Richard Rushing	1
Paul Tripp	8	RJ Gore	1

Rob Wynalda	2	Steve Lawson	2
Robbie Castelman and Ruth	1	Steve Levy	1
Graham	4	,	
Robert Cheong	1	Stuart Burgess	1
Robert Culver	1	Susan and Richie Hunt	1
Robert Peterson	2	Susan Harding	1
Robert Reymond	2	Susan Hunt	3
Robert Vasholz	1	Susan Olasky	1
Rodger Crooks	1	Susanna Spurgeon	1
Roger Carswell	2	T. David Gordon	1
Roger Nicole	1	T.M. Moore	1
Ron Davies	1	Teaching World View	1
Ron Nikkel	2	Ted Turnau	1
Ruth Sisemore	1	Tedd & Margie Tripp	1
Ruth Younts	1	Tedd Tripp	1
S. Houghton	1	Terry Johnson	5
S'Helen's	1	Thabiti Anyabwile	1
Sally Michael	2	Thomas Boston	3
Sally Michael	1	Thomas Brooks	2
Sam Storms	1	Thomas Case	1
Santos	1	Thomas Watson	2
Sharon James	1	Tim Shenton	1
Shawn Brower	1	Timothy Keller	1
Simonetta Carr	1	Tom Wells	1
Sinclair Ferguson	17	Van Der Meer	1
Stanley Gale	3	Various Authors	7
Starr Meade	8	Vern Poythress	2
Stephanie Hubach	1	Vernon Higham	1
Stephen Gaukroger	1	W. Robert Godfrey	1
Stephen McQuoid	1	Wallace Benn	1
Stephen Nichols	1	Walter Chantry	3
Stephen Olford	1	Walter Marshall	1
Stephen Smallman	3	Wayne Mack	3

William Boekestein	2
William Farley	1
William Gournal	1
William Greenhill	1
William MacElwhee Miller	1
William Still	2
Word Worldwide	1

Publisher Abbreviations;

9 Marks 9 Marks

Banner Banner of Truth

Bethany Bethany House

C&C Crown and Covenant

CEF Child Evangelism Fellowship

CEM/ARP Christian Education Ministry (ARP)

CFC Christian Focus For Children

CFP Christian Focus Publications

Charles Nolan Charles Nolan Publishers

Crossway, Good News Publishers

Cumberland Valley Cumberland Valley

Day One Publications

Dorrance Publications

EP Evangelical Press

GCP Great Commission Publications

IVP InterVarsity Press

Metokos Press

New Growth Press

P&R Publishing

RH Reformation Heritage

RUF Reformed University Fellowship

Shepherd Shepherd Press

Timeless Texts Timeless Text Publishing

Wipf & Stock Wipf and Stock Publishers